

COMMUNITY RESOURCE ASSISTANCE GUIDE

Guilford County, NC

High Point

North Carolina Division of Workforce Solutions



3/7/2018

COMMUNITY RESOURCE ASSISTANCE GUIDE

Guilford County, NC

Childcare/Youth Services

Agency Name: Guilford County Department of Social Services
Address: 325 East Russell Avenue, High Point, NC 27260
Phone: 336.641.3000
Website: www.myguilford.com/humanservices/socialservices/children-services-and-programs
Service(s) Offered: Provides child care assistance, protective services

Agency Name: Baby Basics Closet
Address: 112 Gatewood Avenue
Phone: 336.882.4126
Website: www.ywcahelp.com
Service(s) Offered: Helps families, at no charge, with infant care supplies and children's clothing, sizes newborn to about age 6.
Hours: Monday – Friday, 8:00am – 6:00pm

Agency Name: Reading Connections
Address: 901 North Main Street, 2nd Floor, High Point, NC 27262
Phone: 336.884.7323
Website: www.readingconnections.org
Service(s) Offered: Provides free classes and tutoring in reading, math, computers, and GED preparation.

Agency Name: YWCA of High Point
Address: 112 Gatewood Avenue, High Point, NC 27262
Phone: 336.882.4126
Website: www.readingconnections.org
Service(s) Offered: Provides after school care, summer camp, teen mother education

Agency Name: YMCA of Greater High Point – Locations:
Address: Hartley Y – 150 W. Hartley Drive, High Point
Carl Chavis Y – 2757 Granville Street, High Point
Grubb Family Y – 609 Trindale Road, Trinity
Phone: Hartley Y – 336.889.0151
Carl Chavis Y – 336.434-4000
Grubb Family Y – 336.861.7788
Website: www.hpymca.org
Service(s) Offered: Provides childcare program, day camp/summer camp for children/youth

Agency Name: Boys and Girls Clubs of Greater High Point
Address: 200 North Main Street, High Point, 27261
Phone: 336.882.2582
Website: www.hpclubs.org/events.html
Service(s) Offered: Provides after school programs, fitness/recreation programs, character/leadership development

Agency Name: Big Brothers Big Sisters of Central Piedmont
Address: 200 North Main Street, High Point, 27262
Phone: 336.882.4167
Website: www.bbbscp.org
Service(s) Offered: Provides volunteer mentors for youth from low-income and/or single parent families to develop positive relationships

Agency Name: Communities in Schools, Greater High Point
Address: P.O. Box 6735, High Point, 27262
Phone: 336.883.6434
Email: help_kids@northstate.net
Website: www.highpoint.communitiesinschools.org
Service(s) Offered: Provides community resources with schools to help young children stay in school and prepare for life.

Agency Name: Youth Focus
Address: 155 Northpoint Avenue, Suite 201, High Point, 27262
Phone: 336.841.6083
Website: www.youthfocus.org
Contact Person: Adrienne Leach
Email: aleach@youthfocus.org
Service(s) Offered: Provides services for emotionally disturbed young people including outpatient counseling, foster care, day treatment, diagnostic assessments, emergency shelter, adolescent drug treatment center, transitional living program

Agency Name: Youth Unlimited, Inc.
Address: P.O. Box 485, High Point, 27261
Phone: 336.883.1361
Website: www.youthunlimited.cc
Email: vivianthomas@youthunlimited.cc
Service(s) Offered: Provides residential care and counseling services for adolescents with severe behavioral problems at school/home. Provides foster care, in home services, diagnostic assessment, day treatment

Agency Name: The ARC of High Point
Address: 153 E. Bellevue Drive, High Point, 27265
Phone: 336.883.0650
Website: www.arc-of-hp.com
Service(s) Offered: Provides family support and education in areas of childcare for individuals with developmental disabilities. Computer lab.

Clothing

Agency Name: Goodwill Industries: Locations as follows:
Address: 5301 Samet Drive (Wendover Crossing)
1145 East Lexington Avenue (College Village)
10102 South Main Street, Archdale
Phone: Samet Drive: 336.882.3772
East Lexington Avenue: 336.883.1257
Archdale: 336.431.6021
Website: www.goodwill.org
Service(s) Offered: Provides used clothing at thrift/reduced prices

Agency Name: YWCA of High Point
Address: 112 Gatewood Avenue, High Point, NC 27262
Phone: 336.882.4126
Website: www.ywcahp.com
Contact Person: Heida Major
Email: hmajor@ywcahp.com
Service(s) Offered: Provides Career Closet for women preparing for interviews or new job who need assistance with professional clothing.

Agency Name: Salvation Army
Address: 1501 South Main Street, High Point, NC
Phone: 336.882.5422
Website: www.salvationarmy.orgg
Contact Person: Ron Rice
Service(s) Offered: Provides used clothing at thrift store/reduced prices

Agency Name: Welfare Reform Liaison Project – High Point
Training and Distribution Center
Address: 1114 Dorris Avenue, High Point, NC 27260
Phone: 336.889.5376
Website: www.wrlp.net
Service(s) Offered: This program has a training and product distribution center located at the above address. Provides services that will enable participants increase income by securing and maintaining employment. Specific services include job training, work experience, job readiness, and job development. Training is offered.

Education/Training

Agency Name: Guilford Technical Community College
Address: P.O. Box 309, Jamestown, NC
901 South Main Street, High Point, NC 27262
Phone: 336.454.1126 or 336.336.4822
Website: www.gtcc.edu
Service(s) Offered: Provides college courses, continuing education, high school diploma/GED coursework

Agency Name: Davidson County Community College
Address: P.O. Box 1287, Lexington, NC 27293
Phone: 336.249.8186
Website: www.davidsoncc.edu
Service(s) Offered: Provides college courses, continuing education, high school diploma/GED coursework

Agency Name: Randolph Community College: 2 locations
Address: 629 Industrial Park Avenue, Asheboro, NC
110 Park Drive, Archdale, NC 27263
Phone: Asheboro: 336.633.0200
Archdale: 336.862.7980
Website: www.randolph.edu
Service(s) Offered: Provides college courses, continuing education, high school diploma/GED coursework

Agency Name: Latino Family Center
Address: 112 Gatewood Avenue, High Point, NC
Phone: 336.882.4126
Website: www.readingconnections.org
Service(s) Offered: Provides interpretation services, referrals, outreach programs and educational services to the Hispanic community.

Employment

Agency Name: NC Works Career Center
Address: 607 Idol Street, High Point, NC 27262
Phone: 336.882-4141
Website: www.NCWorks.gov
Service(s) Offered: Provides assistance with employment and training. Veteran's employment services.

Agency Name: Vocational Rehabilitation Services
Address: 919 Phillips Avenue, Suite 105, High Point, NC 27262
Phone: 336.887.2686
Website: www.ncdhhs.gov/dvrs
Service(s) Offered: Provides counseling, training, education, and job placement services to persons with physical or intellectual disabilities

Financial

Agency Name: Consumer Credit Counseling
Address: 1401 Long Street, High Point, NC 27262
Phone: 336.889.6108
Website: www.familyservice-piedmont.org
Service(s) Offered: Provides credit and debt counseling services

Food

Agency Name: Guilford County Dept. of Social Services
Address: 325 East Russell Avenue, High Point, NC 27260
Phone: 336.641.3000
Website: www.myguilford.com
Service(s) Offered: Provides financial assistance with food and nutritional needs

Agency Name: Open Door Ministries
Address: 400 North Centennial Street, High Point, NC
Phone: 336.885.0191
Website: www.odm-hp.org
Contact Person: Jeannine Wood
Email: Jwood@odm-hp
Service(s) Offered: Provides immediate assistance for food, housing, emergency financial assistance; offers soup kitchen, homeless shelter

Agency Name: Helping Hands Ministries
Address: 2301 S. Main Street, High Point, NC 27263
Phone: 336.886.7696
Website: www.helpinghandshp.org
Contact Person: John Langdon
Service(s) Offered: Provides emergency food assistance to families

Agency Name: West End Ministries
Address: 903 English Road, High Point, NC
Phone: 336.884.1105
Website: www.wemhp.org
Service(s) Offered: Provides food pantry and Kids Café' that serves hot evening meals to children at risk of childhood hunger. Also serves hot meals on Thursday evenings and assists with grocery items.

Home Health

Agency Name: Advanced Home Care
Address: 4001 Piedmont Parkway, High Point, NC 27265
Phone: 336.878.8822
Website: www.advhomework.org
Service(s) Offered: Provides full service In-Home health care

Agency Name: Caring Hands Home Health
Address: 1001 Phillips Avenue, Suite 106, High Point, NC 27262
Phone: 336.883.4586
Website: www.caringhandshhc.org
Service(s) Offered: Provides personal care and home health services

Agency Name: Hospice of the Piedmont
Address: 1801 Westchester Drive, High Point, NC 27262
Phone: 336.889.8446
Website: www.legalaidnc.org
Service(s) Offered: Provides legal assistance to eligible low income clients who live in Guilford and surrounding counties

Legal Aid

Agency Name: Legal Services of North Carolina
Address: 122 North Elm, Suite 700, Greensboro, NC 27401
Phone: Toll Free: 1.866.219.5262 or 336.272.0148
Website: www.readingconnections.org
Service(s) Offered: Provides after school care, summer camp, teen mother education

Agency Name: One Step Further
Address: 623 Eugene Court, Greensboro, NC 27401
Phone: 336.275.3699
Website: www.onestepfurther.com
Service(s) Offered: Provides youth/adult mediation, Teen court services, conflict resolution training

Local/County Government

Agency Name: City of High Point
Address: 211 S. Hamilton St., High Point, NC 27261
Phone: 336.883.3111
Website: www.highpointnc.gov
Service(s) Offered: Provides public services, police, park and recreation services, library, utilities, animal control, fire protection

Agency Name: Guilford County Government
Address: 301 W. Market Street, Greensboro, NC 27402
Phone: 336.641.3383
Website: www.co.guilford.nc.us
Service(s) Offered: Provides social services, court services, sheriff, tax evaluation

Agency Name: City of Archdale
Address: 307 Balfour Drive, Archdale, NC 27263
Phone: 336.431.9141
Website: www.archdale-nc.gov
Service(s) Offered: Provides police, utilities, parks/recreation, library services, planning/zoning

Agency Name: Davidson County Government
Address: 913 Greensboro Street, Lexington, NC 27292
Phone: 336.242.2000
Website: www.co.davidson.nc.us
Service(s) Offered: Provides sheriff, emergency services, public works, social services, recreation

Medical Care

Agency Name: Community Clinic of High Point, Inc.
Address: 779 N. Main Street, High Point, NC 27262
Phone: 336.841.7154
Contact Person: Molly Jordan, Executive Director
Website: www.ncafcc.org
Service(s) Offered: Provides basic healthcare for adults of High Point who cannot afford health insurance and do not qualify for Medicare or Medicaid

Agency Name: **Triad Health Project**
Address: 620 English Road, High Point, NC 27261
Phone: 336.884.1416
Contact Person: Reidel Post, Executive Director
Website: www.triadhealthproject.com
Service(s) Offered: Provides emotional support, case management, transportation and financial assistance for people affected by HIV/AIDS.

Mental Health

Agency Name: **Mental Health Associates of the Triad**
Address: 910 Mill Avenue, High Point, NC 27260
Phone: 336.883.7480
Website: www.mha-triad.org
Service(s) Offered: Provides programs for individuals with mental illness including rehabilitation services, supported employment, case management and community education

Agency Name: **Alcohol and Drug Services**
Address: 119 Chestnut Drive, High Point, NC 27262
Phone: 336.882.2125
Website: www.adsyes.org
Service(s) Offered: Provides substance abuse treatment services, prevention and education, and DWI services for Guilford County residents

Rent/Utility/Housing

Agency Name: **Guilford County Dept. of Social Services**
Address: 325 East Russell Avenue, High Point, NC 27260
Phone: 336.641.3000
Website: www.myguilford.com
Service(s) Offered: Provides assistance with housing, rent, utilities

Agency Name: **High Point Housing Authority**
Address: 500 East Russell Avenue, High Point, NC 27260
Phone: 336.887.2661
Website: www.hpha.net
Service(s) Offered: Provides housing assistance to low income residents through the management of programs such as Low Rent Public Housing and Section 8.

Agency Name: West End Ministries
Address: 903 English Road, High Point, NC 27261
Phone: 336.884.1105
Website: www.wemhp.org
Service(s) Offered: Provides assistance with rent and utilities

Agency Name: Salvation Army of High Point
Address: 301 West Green Drive, High Point, NC 27260
Phone: 336.881.5400
Website: www.salvationarmycarolininas.org/highpoint
Service(s) Offered: Provides emergency shelter and food

Agency Name: LIEAP-Low Income Energy Assistance Program
Address: 815 Phillips Avenue, High Point, NC 27262
Phone: 336.641.3787
Website: www.unitedwayhp.org
Service(s) Offered: This is a federally funded program that provides for a one time cash payment to help eligible families pay their heating bills. This payment is usually received in February of each year. Individuals may only submit an application during the first two weeks in November.

Agency Name: Emergency Assistance – High Point
Address: 400 North Centennial Street, High Point, NC 27262
Phone: 336.885.0191
Website: www.odm-hp.org
Service(s) Offered: A United Way agency. Provides emergency rent and utilities funds for greater High Point area residents, as well as counseling and referrals. Also provides a free meal program that serves lunch Mondays – Saturdays and dinner seven days per week.
Hours: Monday – Friday, 9:00am – 5:00pm.

Emergency Housing

Agency Name: Open Door Ministries
Address: 400 N. Centennial Street, High Point, NC 27262
Phone: 336.885.0191
Website: www.odm-hp.org
Service(s) Offered: Provides for immediate assistance with emergency shelter, food, and housing

Agency Name: **Alcoholics Home House of Prayer**
Address: 5884 Riverdale Road, High Point, NC 27269
Phone: 336.882.1026
Website: www.alcoholicshome.org
Contact Person: Tom Barron, Director
Email: tombarron@aol.com
Service(s) Offered: Provides residential treatment for drug and alcohol addiction

Agency Name: **Salvation Army Transitional Housing Center – High Point**
Address: 301 West Green Drive, High Point, NC 27260
Phone: 336.881.5400
Website: www.salvationarmycarolinas.org/highpoint
Service(s) Offered: A United Way agency. Provides housing and support services to help single women and families achieve self-sufficiency. On-site child care is provided for all residents.

Support Groups

Agency Name: **Triad Job Search Network, Covenant UMC**
Address: 1526 Skeet Club Road, High Point, NC 27265
Phone: 336.972.8888
Website: www.tjsn.net
Service(s) Offered: Provides education, motivation, and networking tools for job seekers

Transportation

Agency Name: **Piedmont Authority for Regional Transportation (PART)**
Address: 7800 Airport Center Drive, Suite 102, Greensboro, NC 27409
Phone: 336.662.0002
Website: www.partnc.org
Service(s) Offered: Bus transportation, van and carpool services to residents of the Piedmont Triad Area

Agency Name: **High Point Transit System (Hi Tran)**
Address: 716 West Kivett Drive, High Point, NC 27262
Phone: 336.889.7433
Website: www.highpointnc.gov/hi-tran
Service(s) Offered: Provides bus transportation within the city of High Point

Miscellaneous (Other Services)

Agency Name: Roy Culler Senior Center
Address: 600 North Hamilton Street, High Point, NC
Phone: 336.883.3584
Website: www.highpointnc.gov
Email: seniorcenter@highpointnc.gov
Service(s) Offered: Provides personal care and home health services

Agency Name: Randolph County Senior Adults Association
Address: 108 Park Drive, Archdale, NC 27263
Phone: 336.431.1938
Website: www.archdale-nc.gov
Service(s) Offered: Provides services for senior citizens including exercise, games, crafts, health screenings, and a daily lunch

Agency Name: Centro de Accion Latino- Community Agency
Serving Latino Audiences
Address: 4929 W. Market Street, Greensboro, NC 27407
Phone: 336.235.2141
Service(s) Offered: Provides services for the Latino community; information and referral services; document translation, notarization of documents, interpretation, and taxes